
 

 
 

Law & Democracy 
Community & Wellbeing 

 

 

 

T O  C O U N C I L L O R : 
 

S S Athwal 
M L Darr (Chair) 

R V Joshi 
C A M Walter 

  

 
And To Whom It May Concern 
 
I invite you to attend the following meeting to consider and discuss the items on the agenda below. 
 

Meeting: Community Engagement Forum 

Date & Time: Tuesday, 13 February 2024, 1.30 pm 

Venue: Microsoft Teams 

Contact: Mark Smith (Community Safety & Youth Officer) 
t:  0116 257 2675 
e:  mark.smith@oadby-wigston.gov.ukk 

 
 Yours faithfully 

 

 
Meeting ID:  2593 

Council Offices 
Oadby 
06 February 2024 

 
 

Anne E Court 
Chief Executive 

 

I T E M  N O .  A G E N D A  P A G E  N O ’ S  

 

 Microsoft Teams | Joining Instructions  

 This meeting will take place as a remote audio-video conference. 
 
Microsoft Teams 
 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  

Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 374 496 674 683  

Passcode: GD6Gm9  

 

 

1.   Apologies for Absence  

2.   Minutes of the Previous Meeting 3 - 5 

3.   Safer Streets Projects  

~ Page 1 ~

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YmIzMmE0MTktZDY2My00MmUwLTk2OGQtYWViM2U2YTMxY2Ez%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d4ee3963-1613-48d1-a499-9d21895f53ee%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22259c538a-2b3b-4180-ab50-94097bb066fb%22%7d


 

 

Community Engagement Forum 
Tuesday, 13 February 2024, 1.30 pm 

 Printed and published by Community & Wellbeing, 
Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Brocks Hill Council 

Offices, Washbrook Lane, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5JJ 
 

4.   Community Groups' Updates  

5.   Promotion of Community Engagement Forum  

6.   Any Other Business  

 
Access all available public meeting information, documents and live broadcasts on: 

 

   

  
 

Our website at oadby-
wigston.gov.uk/meetings   

Our Civico platform at 
civico.net/oadby-wigston 

Your smart device using  
the Modern.Gov app 

 

~ Page 2 ~

https://www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/meetings
https://civico.net/oadby-wigston
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073
https://www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/meetings
https://www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/meetings
https://civico.net/oadby-wigston
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073


 

Community Engagement Forum 
Tuesday, 14 November 2023, 1.30 pm 

Printed and published by Community & Wellbeing, 
Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Brocks Hill Council 

Offices, Washbrook Lane, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5JJ 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM HELD AT 
MICROSOFT TEAMS ON TUESDAY, 14 NOVEMBER 2023 COMMENCING AT 1.50 PM 

 
PRESENT 

 
Meeting ID:  2561 

 
M L Darr Chair 
 

COUNCILLORS  

 

P Joshi 
R V Joshi 

 

  
 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE  
 
M Smith Community Safety & Youth Officer 
 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE  
 
M Flynn Leicestershire County Council 
S Jamal Leicestershire County Council 
N Levin Leicestershire County Council 
L Monk Leicestershire County Council 
M Rai-Taylor Buddhi 
 

7.    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
None received. 

8.   INTRODUCTIONS AND UPDATES FROM PARTNER AGENCIES 
 
Those present introduced themselves and gave some background as to their organisation 
and how it fits within the Community Engagement Forum. 
 
L Monk, S Jamal, and M Flynn provided an overview of the Local Area Coordinator role and 
how it enables people to connect with services that exist within their communities. There 
is a Local Area Coordinator for all three areas within the Borough providing support in both 
individual and family settings. 
 
N Levin highlighted the work of ‘Culture Leicestershire’ and their work over museum, 
heritage, libraries and participation services within Leicestershire County Council. The 
service has secured National Portfolio Organisation Status and funding through the Arts 
Council enabling more cultural activity across Leicestershire, including at Oadby Library. A 
new project called ‘Culture for You’ will enable art, books, and other cultural assets to be 
loaned to the public within their own homes or community hubs, and is being trialled in 
the Oadby and Wigston area. Culture is seen as a catalyst to support wellbeing and 
prevent social isolation, and is conscious of people who are unable to visit cultural sites in 
Leicestershire. N Levin noted that the service would be able to attend different community 
group meetings in the Borough from January onwards to promote the trial project. 
 
M Rai-Taylor highlighted the various organisations locally she is involved with including the 
Youth Council and Community Safety Partnership. 

~ Page 3 ~

Agenda Item 2



 

Community Engagement Forum 
Tuesday, 14 November 2023, 1.30 pm 

Printed and published by Community & Wellbeing, 
Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Brocks Hill Council 

Offices, Washbrook Lane, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5JJ 
 

 
Cllr. P Joshi and Cllr. R Joshi highlighted their involvement with the Oadby & Wigston 
Hindu Community group. It was noted by Cllr. R Joshi that she is also a ‘Menopause 
Champion’ for Age UK and has set up a menopause group in the Borough which meets on 
the first Friday of each month. It was raised that the Hindu Community group has started 
a Friday Lunch Club aimed at enabling people who feel isolated to participate in a 
community activity as well as receive a hot, nutritious meal at a nominal price; this club is 
open to anyone in the Borough. 

9.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
The Chair noted the delay to the commencement of the meeting due to confusion over the 
Teams joining details. M Smith confirmed that as the responsible officer for the Forum he 
had set up a Teams link for today’s meeting and those details were included on the 
Agenda Pack which was published to the Council’s website and via Mod.Gov. Unknown to 
M Smith was that Democratic Services had created an alternative Teams link that had 
been sent out to Members and attendees via an, at this stage, unknown mailing list. This 
resulted in there being two Teams meetings running simultaneously, delaying the start of 
the Forum. 
 
Steps will be taken to prevent this reoccurring including ensuring that M Smith is the only 
Officer responsible for creating Teams links for the Forum, and including those details on 
the Agenda Pack. M Smith will also collate the email addresses present on Mod.Gov and 
the Democratic Services emailed invite into one master list for the Agenda Pack and 
Teams link to be distributed through. 
 
The Chair also noted the low attendance at the meeting despite a large number of email 
addresses being present on the Mod.Gov mailing list and the list used by Democratic 
Services, and there being no members of public present within the meeting. Attendees 
were asked to promote the next meeting through their own networks and to groups they 
may have contact with whose work aligns with the purpose of the Community Engagement 
Forum. 
 
M Flynn noted that a large number of the email addresses present on the invite she 
received were outdated with a number of people included having changed job roles or left 
the Borough. The promotion of the meeting via the Council’s website is not clear either 
with it not being immediately obvious that members of the public can participate in the 
Forum. L Monk suggested that some social media posts promoting the Forum could 
potentially generate more public interest in the meeting. M Smith used the posts created 
by the Council’s Comms Team for the Residents’ Forums as an example of how promotion 
could take place. 
 
Cllr. P Joshi highlighted that the Council used to have a dedicated Community Engagement 
Officer in V Quintyne but that this role no longer exists. The lack of this role has potentially 
contributed to low attendance within this Forum and others. The Chair noted that the 
responsibility for the Forum appears to have passed to M Smith without a handover being 
available, and that the meetings are effectively having to start from scratch in this regard. 
 
Cllr. R Joshi proposed a quarterly newsletter be developed that highlights which 
community groups exist in the Borough and the work of this Forum. A document 
maintained by L Monk was used as a good example of this, and as something that could 
be adapted in to something that is present on the Council’s website. Each quarter could 
have a slightly different theme focusing on different elements of community work. 

~ Page 4 ~



 

Community Engagement Forum 
Tuesday, 14 November 2023, 1.30 pm 

Printed and published by Community & Wellbeing, 
Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Brocks Hill Council 

Offices, Washbrook Lane, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5JJ 
 

Potentially this could see the development of a dedicated Facebook page for the 
Community Engagement Forum that other groups in the Borough would be able to tie in 
to. M Flynn highlighted the existence of the ‘Our Borough’ newsletter that may fulfil this 
proposal without an additional cost to the Council through the inclusion of articles covering 
the Community Engagement Forum. 
 
M Rai-Taylor requested, if possible, some guidance from the Council’s Comms Team 
around how articles for newsletters, social media posts, etc. are considered or prioritised. 
Reference was given to the previously established Multi-Cultural Group, which existed prior 
to Covid-19, that was disbanded as it was duplicating work across the whole Borough. M 
Rai-Taylor also noted that she attends the Oadby Stakeholders meeting and would be 
happy to talk about the Community Engagement Forum there. 
 
M Smith suggested in light of this conversation that an invite be extended to the Council’s 
Comms Team for the next meeting of the Forum. 
 
M Rai-Taylor promoted an Holistic Evening taking place at Zeph’s Café on 26 January 
2024. This event is not affiliated with any faith group, and will be a Mexican night with 
attendance on a first come, first served basis. The Chief Constable, Police and Crime 
Commissioner, and representatives of the VRN have been invited along. The focus will be 
on relaxation activities with the cost of attending cover the food and drinks only. Up to 50 
people will be able to attend. 

10.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Tuesday, 13 February 2024, 1:30pm – Microsoft Teams 
 
Consideration was given in the meeting to moving the Forum to a 6pm, in-person meeting 
at the Council Offices but this poses barriers to attendance in terms of the time of the 
meeting and parking charges. This will be reviewed again at February’s meeting. 

 
THE MEETING CLOSED AT 2.27 pm 

 
 

~ Page 5 ~


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

